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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Plourde, Debbie [dplourde@cp-ms.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 15, 2009 10:32 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number LOB8000052603

Re: GREAT NORTHERN INVESTMENTS, LLC
FEI/EIN Number 753268826
Document Number LOB0O0052603

We would like to request an address change be made for Manager/Member Detail
Title MGR

Harari, Max Joseph

c/o CPMS

12424 Brantley Commons Court
Fort Myers, FL 33907

and
Title MGR

Harari, Michael

¢/o CPMS

12424 Brantley Commons Court
Fort Myers, FL 33907

Please do not hesitate to contact our office should additional information be necessary.

Thank you

Debbie A. Plourde

Executive Assistant

to the Director of Property Management
Commercial Property Management Services
12424 Brantley Commons Court

Fort Myers, FL 33907 ]
239-425-6424 Exr 231 '
239-437-7262 Fax

{-800-428-5440 Toll Free
dplourde@cp-ms.com

WWW.Cp-ms.com

This communication is confidential; its existence and subject matter are privileged. If you have any reason to believe that you have received this
communication because of the original sender's mistakeor are not the person to whom it is addressed or intended, then please reply to Debbie Plourde at
the number listed above, please do not disseminate this message to anyone. Thank you.
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